IN THE UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATESOF AMERICA ) CRIMINAL NO.
DATE FILED:

VIOLATION: 8 U.S.C. 88 1326(a) and (b)(2)
(Illegal Reentry after Deportation - 1 Count)
LINO ANDRESAMEZQUITA : Notice of Prior Convictions
a/k/a Andres Nunez
a/k/a Rubin Arroyo
a/k/a Lino Nunez

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about April 10, 2003, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, the defendant
LINO ANDRES AMEZQUITA

alk/a Andres Nunez,

alk/aRubin Arroyo,

alk/aLino Nunez,
an alien who had previously been deported from the United States on or about August 30, 1996,
was found in the United States, having knowingly and unlawfully re-entered the United States
without first applying to the Attorney General of the United States or his successor, the Secretary
for Homeland Security (Title 6, United States Code, Sections 202(3), (4) and 557), for permission
to reapply for admission, and without receiving in response the express consent of the Attorney

Genera or his successor to reapply for admission.

In violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(a), (b)(2).



NOTICE OF PRIOR CONVICTIONS

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

Defendant LINO ANDRES AMEZQUITA, ak/a Andres Nunez, Rubin Arroyo,
Lino Nunez, committed the offense charged in Count One of this Indictment after having been
convicted of the following felony offenses:

(1) On or about October 28, 1994, in the Supreme Court of the State of New
Y ork, the defendant was sentenced following his conviction for crimina possession of a forged
instrument in the second degree, Indictment Number 8418-94.

(2) On or about October 28, 1994, in the Supreme Court of the State of New
Y ork, the defendant was sentenced following his conviction for robbery in the first degree,

Indictment Number 6146-93.

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

PATRICK L. MEEHAN
United States Attorney



